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July 13, 1982

Professor Jose Ferrater Mora
Department of Philosophy
Bryn Mawr College

Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 159010

Dear Professor Ferrater Mora,

We are indeed sorry that you are unable to
accept a Senior Fellowship at the Society for next
year, but we appreciate your reasons and thank you
for your gracious letter, All best wishes for the

successful development of your work next year.

Yours sincerely,
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Eric A. Blackall
Director
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